

General instructions to be followed to pass essay

- 1- Spend time on rightly comprehension of the topic, you won't pass the essay unless and until you addressed the asked part

Date: _____ Day: _____

Democratic Unrest in Pakistan
Causes and Consequences

Outline

Introduction

II Democratic Unrest in Pakistan

III Causes of Democratic Unrest in Pakistan

 - Inefficient Governance: A Main Cause of Democratic Unrest in Pakistan
(Example: Iran-Pakistan Gas Pipeline)
 - Cause of Power Clout: Power in the Hands of Elite
(Quote of Roy Moore)
 - The Absence of Transparency and Democratic Unrest
(Article relating to integrity of leadership)
(Supreme Court's Judge's son: A noteworthy case)
 - A Big Cause of Unrest: The Constitution
(Greek philosopher's quote)
(The 26th and 27th Amendment)
 - Lack of Rule of law and Policy Implementation
(Example: Hobbes State of Nature)
 - Lack of Rights and Protection: Cause of Unrest
(Articles 8-18: The 25th Article)
 - Rising Inequality and Injustice
(The Education Sector)
- 2- Try to make your main heading in the outline from the words in the question statement
- 3- Try to add hook in the introduction. The length of introduction must be of 2 sides
- 4- your topic sentence in your argument must be aligned with the ending sentence
- 5- Avoid firstly, secondly, thirdly etc. in outline
- 6- add references in your arguments with proper source. Go for diversification of references
- 7- Do not add new idea or point in Conclusion
- 8- You won't pass the essay if make more than 4-5 grammatical mistakes
- 9- outlines that are not self explanatory or does not aligned with the essay statement are liable to mark 0 and the essay would become null and void
- 10- always try to be relevant to the topic, if even your 1 or 2 arguments are irrelevant, the examiner would not pass your essay.

Date: _____

Day: _____

Date: _____

IV. Consequences of Democratic Unrest in Pakistan

- A Major Consequence: Public Mistrust
(The PECA Law)
- Protests and ^{Public} Outrage as Consequences
(2015 protests $\Rightarrow$ burning buildings)
- Divided Opinion: Dissent and Suppression
(Example: General will of Rousseau)
- A Ladder to Economic Crisis
(2025 protests: loss of approximately 5% GDP)
- Formation of 'Smaller Parties'
(PTM)
- Rise of Violent Groups and Ideologies
(Baluch Liberation Army)
- Damage to Global Reputation

Topic comprehension is fine but change some of your points.

Improve your phrasing
Word selection must be improved

V. Recommendations to Revive Lost Soul of Democracy in Pakistan

- Use of Dialogue instead of Coercion
- Leveraging Media and Awareness programmes to Reduce the Gap between Government and Masses.
- The Inclusion of Transparency
- Demands to be Given and Accepted.

Date: _____

Day: _____

Conclusion

"Democracy is Government by the people, for the people, to the people".

- Thomas Jefferson.

Date: _____

Day: _____

Democracy is one of the main pillars of a country. ~~Punctuation mistake~~ Its unstable nature leads country towards an abyss. Democratic unrest resembles a distorted music that has its causes and consequences. Hence, the democratic unrest in Pakistan has been caused by disturbances in various chords of its system such as inefficient governance, power concentration in the hands of elitists, absence of transparency, constitutional issues, lack of rule of law, issue of injustice and inequality, lack of rights and its protection. ~~Moreover~~ ^{Besides}, these have led to several grave consequences. ~~Avoid cutting~~ the public mistrust, rampant protests and outrage, dissent and suppression, economic issues, political crisis and rise of smaller groups, the violence resurgence and damage to its reputation at global level. However, the democratic aspects could be restored through certain decisive measures through media, transparency and protection of rights. Therefore, Pakistan ^{persistently} faces democratic unrest due to some serious causes, which leads to grave consequences; however, certain measures could revive the democratic spirit in Pakistan.

Date: _____

Day: _____

The democratic system of Pakistan has been persistently sings the tale of unrest and instability. From past to present, the disturbance in democratic aspects lead to widespread dissatisfaction. Besides, it also leads to fragmentation within people living inside the ~~so~~ boundaries. From the adoption of delayed constitution - in 1956 - in the past, to the power concentration in the hands of privileged few in the present, Pakistan has experienced several dark clouds looming over its democratic features. Unfortunately, due to the lack of attention of the government and leaders towards the cardinal aspects, the country has been facing alarming dissent. Besides, in order to understand the democratic unrest within the boundaries of Pakistan, it is important to dive deep into the root-causes of the crisis.

One of the main ~~issue~~ of the crisis is the inefficient governance. From its very beginning, Pakistan has experienced governance crisis. The ~~process~~ ~~often~~ ~~changing~~ leadership constantly threatens the ongoing

Grammar mistake

Avoid cutting

No analysis. You are not proving
your claim sentence.

Date: _____

Day: _____

projects. One of the main ex² examples is that of Iran-Pakistan gas pipeline that continues to be at a stalemate. Furthermore, governance being the core pillar receives ~~disruptions due to its division among its~~ party members and corruption. As a matter of fact, corruption eats away the very roots of a democratic system just as an insect ~~eats~~ feeds on a wood leading to its collapse. Besides, this has led to the power concentration in the hands of few.

The power club, specially the laws, in the hands of the elites have further deteriorated the basic functionalities of a ~~very~~ purely democratic system. ~~A~~ Democracy is like a vehicle which functions on the will of everyone. However, when one of its ~~tyse~~ is held by one group, ~~its~~ it weakens the spirit of democracy. Furthermore, power concentration in the hands of a group consisting of the elites weakens blurs the boundaries of democracy. This

elite class further becomes the cause of catastrophe for the basic parameters of

You are just beating around the bush. You are not proving your claim. Besides it is substantially low argument.

Date: _____

Day: _____

democracy. As Roy Moore explains this, "... man is believed to be a fallen creature, who yearns for more power." Hence, this group of people formulates laws that satisfy their demands and excludes the other factions of society.

Besides, this leads to the absence of transparency. One of the soaring issue of democracy in Pakistan is the lack of transparency. For the system to run on democratic aspects, transparency becomes an important brick to build it. However, in Pakistan it seems to be a distant idea. As per an article, most of the leadership face impunity. Their trials are different than that of the common masses. As per the news, a supreme court's judge's son had killed two girls due to high speeding in Islamabad. However, he was released right after the incident and a compensation was made. The incident raised eyebrows among common masses, raising questions regarding transparency of the

Date: _____

Day: _____

moreover, Constitution is still one of the alarming concern in the country. ~~One~~ Besides, one of the Greek philosophers had ^{defined} described constitution as, "It is the way of life that the country has chosen for herself." However, ~~persistent~~ persistent changes in way of life causes disruptions in it. Similarly, the changes in constitution — without the consent and approval of the masses — has led to widespread outrage and fragmentation. One of the recent 26th and 27th amendment has rained eyebrows among populace for its hasty approval. Hence, decision taken by a few deteriorates the core values of democracy.

Furthermore, the lack of rule of law and ^{lack of} ~~weak~~ implementation of policies have further disturbed democratic elements in the region. Unfortunately, the laws ^{masses} framed by the few privileged do not take into consideration. Hence, this has to some extent, aligned the ~~life~~ lives of populace to the Hobbes state of nature, where everyman

Date: _____

Day: _____

fears for his belongings to be taken away and every other man could be attacked. Besides, the laws passed are such that they suppress the dissent, causing further crisis chaos.

Furthermore, the lack of rights and protection given to people has led the country to a ~~downward trajectory~~ decline. The ~~lack~~ absence of the ~~cardinal~~ rights has led to the disturbance in the democratic structure and has caused widespread dissatisfaction. ~~Pakistan~~ For instance, Pakistan's constitution provides fundamental rights from article 8 to 28, in which Article 25 provides ~~educal~~ free education for children from the age 5 to 16. Besides, the rights provided, ~~to~~ Pakistan faces immense illiteracy due to its ~~po~~ inaction and improper implementation.

Moreover, ~~due to~~ this has also paved way for inequality and injustice. Due

Date: _____

Day: _____

to the huge gap between the classes and different factions, democracy in Pakistan seems to be a dream for a few. The rising injustice and inequality in Pakistan has rotten its system. One of the main example that is quite evident in the education sector is that institutions that are private-cum-governmental facilitates its students more aptly in comparison to the institutions that are purely governmental. Hence, the impartiality of the government deteriorates democracy, hence, causing unrest.

Therefore, due to the alarming crisis and causes, the country has ~~exp~~ continues to experience grave consequences. Results of the reasons include public mistrust, protests, dissent, economic instability, political crisis, rise of violent groups and damage to reputation on a global level.

Date: _____

Day: _____

One of the main consequence is that of public mistrust. As a matter of fact, democracy represents the idea where masses ^{are} completely involved in the system and they choose their representatives to represent them. However, in Pakistan the chosen representatives often lead to causing mistrust by not meeting the demands of the public. For instance, the PECA law passed by the parliament had led to public outrage due to their dissatisfaction with stringent laws that could be used against them. More similar dissatisfactory policies and inefficiencies often leads to protests in Pakistan.

Besides public mistrust, rampant protests and outrage has remains a constant cycle in Pakistan. ~~But~~ The region has experienced several protests entailing burning of buildings and dummies of political leaders. In the years ~~to~~ 2025, an angry protesters had

Date: _____

Day: _____

set fire to a building during a protest. Besides, due to dissatisfaction with the government authorities, several times attempts have been made to attack the government institutions in order to halt them. However, each time the dissent has been silenced through coercion instead of dialogue.

Furthermore, the protestors usually face coercion and even death due to forced suppression by the government authorities. In the year 2024 and 2025, more than twenty protestors had lost their lives. ~~due to~~ Hence, when the demands of people remain beneath the boots of the powerful few, dissent and protests become an inevitable idea. Furthermore, democracy runs on the idea of General Will which was given by Rousseau; however, when the core values of democracy remain a distant idea, the populace divides into factions

Date: _____

Day: _____

leading to dissent, suppression and coercion.

Besides, it also leads to economic issues and disruptions. Economy, in one or the other way, is linked to democracy. Either the economy faces crisis within due to inefficiencies of the system or through the masses struggle to halt the government in order to force it to resign. Hence, the protests of 2025 had caused damage of approximately 15 million. Hence, the failed democratic aspects leads to economic crisis.

Apart from the economic crisis, smaller political parties take birth in such situation. For ~~us~~ when people face suppression in a democratically democratic country, the dissent often leads to formation of parties with their self-created ideologies. For instance the formation of the Pashtoon Tahafuz Movement aimed at protecting the pashtoon rights.

Date: _____

Day: _____

The group emerged due to the inefficiencies of government and to protect the rights of Pashtoons. Other similar groups and small political parties have emerged in different regions of Pakistan to protect and demand their rights.

Furthermore, this also leads to rise of violent groups. Most of the groups formed on basis of dissent and dissatisfaction often takes upholds violence as their weapon to dismantle government institutions. Such groups are also taken as an advantage by non-state actors and foreign aggressors to halt countries efficiencies and capabilities. For instance, one of the group in Balochistan that emerged due to their dissent is the Baloch Liberation Army. The BLA have persistently attacked convoys and people. However, the main cause of the birth of the group is their dissatisfaction with the government in the country based on democracy.

Date: _____

Day: _____

Furthermore, this deteriorates the global reputation of Pakistan. It makes Pakistan appear as a country void of democratic features. In today's world of social media, the world is just a window away from the eyes of an individual. The public unrest, protest and outrage, ~~the~~ all are seen ~~the~~ by the entire world which has impacted Pakistan's image globally. Hence, it is cardinal to inculcate democratic spirit in the system for global reputation.

In order to minimize the gap between the public and the government, it is important to use ways to bring back the trust between both. Certain measures must be taken like the leveraging ~~use of~~ media and awareness programmes to revive the lost soul of democracy. Besides, the inclusion of transparency and the provision of rights and demands could help bring back democratic aspects in

Date: _____

Day: _____

the system.

Furthermore, instead of coercion dialogue should be taken as a measure to reduce the gap between people and the government authorities. Moreover, media could be used as a mean to deliver the intent of government regarding national matters. mainstream media and awareness programmes could help aid the cause.

Moreover, the transparency - a cardinal aspect - could be integrated into the system to project the working of

people and national interests. **Not an impressive argument. Besides, it is substantially low**

government should deem the demands of the populace and resolve the issues through dialogue and apt action. Through such bolstering measures the spirit of democracy could be brought back to life:

In a nutshell, Pakistan faces democratic crisis which is caused by certain issues

Date: _____

Day: _____

like lack of rule of law, absence of rights, inefficient governance etc. ~~These~~ Additionally, these causes has also led to serious consequences including public mistrust, political and economic crisis, ~~and~~, rise of violence and so on. However, certain actions could help revive the lost soul of democracy like the use of media to project the government's intent. Additionally, the fact must not be avoided that democracy refers to the inclusion of masses. If the masses are kept at bay the democratic state is deemed to collapse. One of the founding fathers ^{of United States} had once described democracy in a best way: if state doesn't tread upon the boundaries it ~~we~~ may fall into a endless pit.

"Democracy is government by the people, for the people, to the people."

- Thomas Jefferson